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From: Nalda, Carlos M.
To: Jeanette Spriggs
Cc: Nalda, Carlos M.
Subject: Supplement to transfer of control filings --SES-T/C-20130927-00860 and SAT-T/C-20130926-00117
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 5:39:55 PM
Attachments: SatMex Structure.pdf


Jeanette,
 
Per your conversation with Sasha Field, we would like to provide the attached information to
supplement two filings made on September 26, 2013 relating to the transfer of control of
SatMex (including its subsidiary, Enlaces S. deR.L. deC.V.) to Eutelsat.  The two relevant
applications are listed below.
 
1. SES-T/C-20130927-00860 [1]
E070238
Enlaces Integra, S.de R. L. de C.V.
0016935298
 
The attached document clarifies the full structure of SatMex S.A. de C.V., pre-transfer. Any
changes due to the transfer are already described in Exhibit F of the application. Anything
not changed per the existing text in Exhibit F remains as it is in the pre-transfer structure
including, for clarity, the corporate entity holding the FCC authorization in question.
 
2. SAT-T/C-20130926-00117 [2]
S2589
Satelites Mexicanos S. A. de C.V.
0009904335
 
The attached document clarifies the full structure of SatMex S.A. de C.V., pre-transfer. Any
changes due to the transfer are already described in Exhibit E of the application. Anything
not changed per the existing text in Exhibit F remains as it is in the pre-transfer structure
including, for clarity, the corporate entity holding the FCC authorization in question.
 
Links:
------
[1]
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/forwardtopublictabaction.do?filing_key=-258151&amp;ssid=-
815015385&amp;pgid=1
[2]
http://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/forwardtopublictabaction.do?filing_key=-258112&amp;ssid=-
815015385&amp;pgid=3
 
Best
Carlos
 
 
 
Carlos M. Nalda
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Satmex Series B
 49% of voting rights
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Satmex International B.V.
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